From: BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar [mailto:bugtim@who.int]

Sent: Thursday, March 4, 2021 6:01 PM

To: SabeelaPasha<sabeela@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: 'Ayesha Naeem'<ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk>; DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu <demeket@who.int>;
KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>

Subject: RE: [EXT] adjustment of Abolish UCPO on new position

Approved.
Regards

From: Sabeela Pasha<sabeela@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Thursday, 4 March 2021 5:17 PM

To: BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>

Cc: 'AyeshaNaeem'<ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk>; DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu <demeket@who.int>;
KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>

Subject: [EXT] adjustment of Abolish UCPO on new position

Dear Sir,
As discussed,

Please find below the detail of UCPO whose position got abolish and we can adjust him onthe new
position.

Your kind endorsement and approval is requested on below mentioned detail so that further process
will be taken accordingly.

Old Position
Designation | Tier Name CNIC Province District Tehsil Qualificatic
UCPO 3 Zahoor Ahmed | 5320117615621 | BALOCHISTAN Jafarabad Sohbat Pur | BA

In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us know.

Thanks and Regards
Sabeela Pasha
Regional coordinator(Balochistan)
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